

Bhagya Kavati

UX Designer

bhagyalakshmi.kavati@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/kavatibhagya/>

Fremont, CA

+1 - 484 474 7797

<https://bhagya.vercel.app/>

Summary:

Around **4** years of professional experience as UX designer in collaborating with product and engineering teams to build user-centered experiences for web and mobile apps and contributing to user success. I enjoy empathizing with people and crafting digital experiences in a human-centered approach with the possibilities of technology that empower users and boost business growth. I have some UI coding experience, and enjoy working with devs to build ideas out.

Skills:

UX Design, Wireframing, Prototyping, UX Research, Visual Design, Product Design, Interaction Design, Sketch, Figma, Adobe XD, Invision, HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3.

Certificate:

Google UX Design Professional Certificate from **Coursera**

Education:

Bachelor of Technology - Computer Science and Engineering - 70%

S R University, Hanamkonda, Telangana, India - June 2013 - May 2017

Work Experience:

Amazon(AWS) - UX Designer - Palo Alto, CA - Jan 2022 - Present

Migrated a lot of sketch files to figma and worked on new components in the AWS design library. Also worked on projects like MSK VPC Endpoint and created high fidelity designs for multiple pages in the flow. Actively participated in design workshops. Collaborated with other designers and product managers to come up with various ideas and mocks.

Paypal - UX Designer - San Jose, CA - Dec 2020 - Jan 2022

Worked on Traffic Dashboard design to show the real time data in graphs and charts. Also worked on Asset management. In which I have designed a couple of KPI dashboards for different Business Units. Created a complete user interface on the desktop, including layout, icons, and interactive effects. Designed visually-compelling and highly-usable dashboards and iterated based on the feedback from product and development team.

WA Bank - UX Designer - San Diego, CA - Apr 2018 - Dec 2020

Designed a revised modern yet professional visual style, and a responsive, engaging website for landing pages with all the expenses and user profile page. Created high fidelity UI design for admin, profile and settings screens, including GUI elements such as menu, icons, buttons, progress bars, and success/error toasts. Implemented usability testing utilizing the low-fidelity wireframes to provide a better solution for the final design.

Colruyt Group - UI Developer - Hyderabad, IN - Sep 2016 - Aug 2017

Designed and Developed front-end single page web applications and components using HTML5, CSS3 and ReactJS.

